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C. Pending or approved claim that release would violate an individual's

rights.
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or a libel of a living person.
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~ enforcement purposes.

E. Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or
F. Release would disclose investigatory information compiled for law

G. Withdrawn and return private and personal material.

H. Withdrawn and returned non-historical material.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WARNHINGTONX

April 13, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR: H., R, HALDEMAN
A
~? N¥
FROM: BRUCE KEHRLI G
SUBJECT: The Conservative Case for

Richard Nixon

Pat Buchanon has all the materials needed to put together an article
on the Conservative Case for Richard Nixon but recommends that we
hold off until after the Moscow trip and until Ashbrook peters out after
the California primary. :

His argument is that we shouldn't make the case too early and then
have some event come up that will promote criticism from the conser-
vatives.

Therefore, unless you have any objections, he will hold off on this
project until after the Moscow trip and the California primary.
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